The New York City Council

City Hall New York, NY 10007



Meeting Minutes

Wednesday, December 6, 2023

11:00 AM

VOTE

Committee Room - City Hall

Committee on Environmental Protection, Resiliency and Waterfronts

> James F. Gennaro, Chair Members: Jennifer Gutiérrez, Kamillah Hanks, Robert F. Holden, Julie Menin, Sandy Nurse and Lincoln Restler

Roll Call	
	Present: Gennaro, Gutiérrez, Hanks, Holden, Menin, Nurse and Restler
Int 0774-2022	A Local Law to amend the administrative code of the city of New York, in relation to requiring the department of environmental protection to measure construction-related sound levels inside dwelling units upon request and prohibited noise levels for sound attributable to construction devices on or after 7:00 a.m. and before 10 p.m.
	Attachments: Summary of Int. No. 774-A, Summary of Int. No. 774, Int. No. 774, October 12, 2022 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 10-12-22, Minutes of the Stated Meeting - October 12, 2022, Committee Report 10/16/23, Hearing Testimony 10/16/23, Hearing Transcript 10/16/23, Proposed Int. No. 774-A - 11/30/23, Committee Report 12/6/23, Hearing Transcript 12/6/23, December 6, 2023 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Fiscal Impact Statement
	Proposed Int. No. 774-A
	This Introduction was Hearing Held by Committee
	Attachments: Summary of Int. No. 774-A, Summary of Int. No. 774, Int. No. 774, October 12, 2022 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 10-12-22, Minutes of the Stated Meeting - October 12, 2022, Committee Report 10/16/23, Hearing Testimony 10/16/23, Hearing Transcript 10/16/23, Proposed Int. No. 774-A - 11/30/23, Committee Report 12/6/23, Hearing Transcript 12/6/23, December 6, 2023 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Fiscal Impact Statement
	This Introduction was Amendment Proposed by Comm
	Attachments: Summary of Int. No. 774-A, Summary of Int. No. 774, Int. No. 774, October 12, 2022 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 10-12-22, Minutes of the Stated Meeting - October 12, 2022, Committee Report 10/16/23, Hearing Testimony 10/16/23, Hearing Transcript 10/16/23, Proposed Int. No. 774-A - 11/30/23, Committee Report 12/6/23, Hearing Transcript 12/6/23, December 6, 2023 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Fiscal Impact Statement
	This Introduction was Amended by Committee

Int 0774-2022-A	A Local Law to amend the administrative code of the city of New York, in relation to requiring the department of environmental protection to measure construction-related sound levels inside dwelling units upon request and prohibited noise levels for sound attributable to construction devices on or after 7:00 a.m. and before 10 p.m.
	Attachments: Summary of Int. No. 774-A, Summary of Int. No. 774, Int. No. 774, October 12, 2022 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 10-12-22, Minutes of the Stated Meeting - October 12, 2022, Committee Report 10/16/23, Hearing Testimony 10/16/23, Hearing Transcript 10/16/23, Proposed Int. No. 774-A - 11/30/23, Committee Report 12/6/23, Hearing Transcript 12/6/23, December 6, 2023 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Fiscal Impact Statement
٦	his Introduction was Approved by Committee
Affirm	ative: 7 - Gennaro, Gutiérrez, Hanks, Holden, Menin, Nurse and Restler
Int 0775-2022	A Local Law to amend the administrative code of the city of New York, in relation to results of noise inspections
	Attachments: Summary of Int. No. 775-A, Summary of Int. No. 775, Int. No. 775, October 12, 2022 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 10-12-22, Minutes of the Stated Meeting - October 12, 2022, Committee Report 10/16/23, Hearing Testimony 10/16/23, Hearing Transcript 10/16/23, Proposed Int. No. 775-A - 11/30/23, Committee Report 12/6/23, Hearing Transcript 12/6/23, Fiscal Impact Statement, December 6, 2023 - Stated Meeting Agenda
ŀ	Proposed Int. No. 775-A
r	his Introduction was Hearing Held by Committee
	Attachments: Summary of Int. No. 775-A, Summary of Int. No. 775, Int. No. 775, October 12, 2022 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 10-12-22, Minutes of the Stated Meeting - October 12, 2022, Committee Report 10/16/23, Hearing Testimony 10/16/23, Hearing Transcript 10/16/23, Proposed Int. No. 775-A - 11/30/23, Committee Report 12/6/23, Hearing Transcript 12/6/23, Fiscal Impact Statement, December 6, 2023 - Stated Meeting Agenda
I	his Introduction was Amendment Proposed by Comm
	Attachments: Summary of Int. No. 775-A, Summary of Int. No. 775, Int. No. 775, October 12, 2022 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 10-12-22, Minutes of the Stated Meeting - October 12, 2022, Committee Report 10/16/23, Hearing Testimony 10/16/23, Hearing Transcript 10/16/23, Proposed Int. No. 775-A - 11/30/23, Committee Report 12/6/23, Hearing Transcript 12/6/23, Fiscal Impact Statement, December 6, 2023 - Stated Meeting Agenda

This Introduction was Amended by Committee

Int 0775-2022-A	A Local Law to amend the administrative code of the city of New York, in relation to results of noise inspections
	Attachments: Summary of Int. No. 775-A, Summary of Int. No. 775, Int. No. 775, October 12, 2022 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 10-12-22, Minutes of the Stated Meeting - October 12, 2022, Committee Report 10/16/23, Hearing Testimony 10/16/23, Hearing Transcript 10/16/23, Proposed Int. No. 775-A - 11/30/23, Committee Report 12/6/23, Hearing Transcript 12/6/23, Fiscal Impact Statement, December 6, 2023 - Stated Meeting Agenda
	A motion was made that this Introduction be Approved by Committee approved by Roll Call.
Affir	mative: 7 - Gennaro, Gutiérrez, Hanks, Holden, Menin, Nurse and Restler
Int 0776-2022	A Local Law to amend the administrative code of the city of New
	York, in relation to providing noise inspection reports
	Attachments: Summary of Int. No. 776-A, Summary of Int. No. 776, Int. No. 776, October 12, 2022 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 10-12-22, Minutes of the Stated Meeting - October 12, 2022, Committee Report 10/16/23, Hearing Testimony 10/16/23, Hearing Transcript 10/16/23, Proposed Int. No. 776-A - 11/30/23, Committee Report 12/6/23, Hearing Transcript 12/6/23, December 6, 2023 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Fiscal Impact Statement
	Proposed Int. No. 776-A
	This Introduction was Hearing Held by Committee
	Attachments: Summary of Int. No. 776-A, Summary of Int. No. 776, Int. No. 776, October 12, 2022 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 10-12-22, Minutes of the Stated Meeting - October 12, 2022, Committee Report 10/16/23, Hearing Testimony 10/16/23, Hearing Transcript 10/16/23, Proposed Int. No. 776-A - 11/30/23, Committee Report 12/6/23, Hearing Transcript 12/6/23, December 6, 2023 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Fiscal Impact Statement
	This Introduction was Amendment Proposed by Comm
	Attachments: Summary of Int. No. 776-A, Summary of Int. No. 776, Int. No. 776, October 12, 2022 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 10-12-22, Minutes of the Stated Meeting - October 12, 2022, Committee Report 10/16/23, Hearing Testimony 10/16/23, Hearing Transcript 10/16/23, Proposed Int. No. 776-A - 11/30/23, Committee Report 12/6/23, Hearing Transcript 12/6/23, December 6, 2023 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Fiscal Impact Statement
	This Introduction was Amended by Committee

Int 0776-2022-A	A Local Law to amend the administrative code of the city of New York, in relation to providing noise inspection reports
	Attachments: Summary of Int. No. 776-A, Summary of Int. No. 776, Int. No. 776, October 12, 2022 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 10-12-22, Minutes of the Stated Meeting - October 12, 2022, Committee Report 10/16/23, Hearing Testimony 10/16/23, Hearing Transcript 10/16/23, Proposed Int. No. 776-A - 11/30/23, Committee Report 12/6/23, Hearing Transcript 12/6/23, December 6, 2023 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Fiscal Impact Statement
	A motion was made that this Introduction be Approved by Committee approved by Roll Call.
Affi	native: 7 - Gennaro, Gutiérrez, Hanks, Holden, Menin, Nurse and Restler
Int 0778-2022	A Local Law to amend the administrative code of the city of New York, in relation to establishing a photo noise violation monitoring device program for motor vehicles
	Attachments: Summary of Int. No. 778-A, Summary of Int. No. 778, Int. No. 778, October 12, 2022 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 10-12-22, Minutes of the Stated Meeting - October 12, 2022, Committee Report 10/16/23, Hearing Testimony 10/16/23, Hearing Transcript 10/16/23, Proposed Int. No. 778-A - 11/30/23, Committee Report 12/6/23, Hearing Transcript 12/6/23, December 6, 2023 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Fiscal Impact Statement Proposed Int. No. 778-A
	This Introduction was Hearing Held by Committee
	Attachments: Summary of Int. No. 778-A, Summary of Int. No. 778, Int. No. 778, October 12, 2022 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 10-12-22, Minutes of the Stated Meeting - October 12, 2022, Committee Report 10/16/23, Hearing Testimony 10/16/23, Hearing Transcript 10/16/23, Proposed Int. No. 778-A - 11/30/23, Committee Report 12/6/23, Hearing Transcript 12/6/23, December 6, 2023 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Fiscal Impact Statement
	This Introduction was Amendment Proposed by Comm
	Attachments: Summary of Int. No. 778-A, Summary of Int. No. 778, Int. No. 778, October 12, 2022 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 10-12-22, Minutes of the Stated Meeting - October 12, 2022, Committee Report 10/16/23, Hearing Testimony 10/16/23, Hearing Transcript 10/16/23, Proposed Int. No. 778-A - 11/30/23, Committee Report 12/6/23, Hearing Transcript 12/6/23, December 6, 2023 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Fiscal Impact Statement
	This Introduction was Amended by Committee

Int 0778-2022-A	A Local Law to amend the administrative code of the city of New York, in relation to establishing a photo noise violation monitoring device program for motor vehicles
	Attachments: Summary of Int. No. 778-A, Summary of Int. No. 778, Int. No. 778, October 12, 2022 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 10-12-22, Minutes of the Stated Meeting - October 12, 2022, Committee Report 10/16/23, Hearing Testimony 10/16/23, Hearing Transcript 10/16/23, Proposed Int. No. 778-A - 11/30/23, Committee Report 12/6/23, Hearing Transcript 12/6/23, December 6, 2023 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Fiscal Impact Statement
	A motion was made that this Introduction be Approved by Committee approved by Roll Call.
Affir	mative: 7 - Gennaro, Gutiérrez, Hanks, Holden, Menin, Nurse and Restler
Int 1194-2023	A local law to amend the administrative code of the city of New York, in relation to compensation awarded by the environmental control board to complainants for citizen noise complaints and to the maximum penalty authorized for violations of subdivision (b) of section 24-244 of such code for certain proceedings
	Attachments:Summary of Int. No. 1194-A, Summary of Int. No. 1194, Int. No. 1194, September 28, 2023 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 9-28-23, Committee Report 10/16/23, Hearing Testimony 10/16/23, Hearing Transcript 10/16/23, Proposed Int. No. 1194-A - 11/30/23, Committee Report 12/6/23, Hearing Transcript 12/6/23, December 6, 2023 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Fiscal Impact StatementProposed Int. No. 1194-A
	This Introduction was Hearing Held by Committee
	Attachments: Summary of Int. No. 1194-A, Summary of Int. No. 1194, Int. No. 1194, September 28, 2023 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 9-28-23, Committee Report 10/16/23, Hearing Testimony 10/16/23, Hearing Transcript 10/16/23, Proposed Int. No. 1194-A - 11/30/23, Committee Report 12/6/23, Hearing Transcript 12/6/23, December 6, 2023 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Fiscal Impact Statement
	This Introduction was Amendment Proposed by Comm
	Attachments: Summary of Int. No. 1194-A, Summary of Int. No. 1194, Int. No. 1194, September 28, 2023 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 9-28-23, Committee Report 10/16/23, Hearing Testimony 10/16/23, Hearing Transcript 10/16/23, Proposed Int. No. 1194-A - 11/30/23, Committee Report 12/6/23, Hearing Transcript 12/6/23, December 6, 2023 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Fiscal Impact Statement
	This Introduction was Amended by Committee

A local law to amend the administrative code of the city of New
York, in relation to compensation awarded by the environmental
control board to complainants for citizen noise complaints and to
the maximum penalty authorized for violations of subdivision (b)
of section 24-244 of such code for certain proceedings

Attachments: Summary of Int. No. 1194-A, Summary of Int. No. 1194, Int. No. 1194, September 28, 2023 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 9-28-23, Committee Report 10/16/23, Hearing Testimony 10/16/23, Hearing Transcript 10/16/23, Proposed Int. No. 1194-A - 11/30/23, Committee Report 12/6/23, Hearing Transcript 12/6/23, December 6, 2023 -Stated Meeting Agenda, Fiscal Impact Statement

A motion was made that this Introduction be Approved by Committee approved by Roll Call.

Affirmative: 7 - Gennaro, Gutiérrez, Hanks, Holden, Menin, Nurse and Restler